Ref. No.: MCHI/GEN/12-13/111
October 20, 2012
To
Nishit Shah
Director,
Gobananas
Init Design Studio.

Dear Nishit,

With reference to your e-mail dated 19t October, 2012 at 7.48 p.m. to our exhibition
committee members regarding departmental officials visiting the site every now and
then.

Please note that MCHI-CREDALI is only handling the permissions and license for the
exhibition to be held from 1st November, 2012 to 4th November, 2012, which we have
almost completed. Now the question about the departmental people like police, forest
and other officials visiting the site needs to be handled by the contractor who are
constructing the structure i.e. either by Deepali or by Gobananas. Please note that any
and all documentary evidence regarding the structure and workers has to be submitted
to the police by the contractor or by Gobananas and not by MCHI-CREDALI.

First of all we do not know how many workers are working at the site and also we do
not know from where they have been recruited for this job. We are not concerned about
the workers / labor details or the contractor details, since Gobananas has appointed the
contractor. If any details are asked for by the departments, then it is Gobananas that
needs to be present at the police station along with the contractor and submit the details
to them. This is compulsory to record the statement for the police department because
in case of any accidents or mishaps taking place during or after the period of
constructing the structures. This procedure is to safeguard the interest of the organizers
as well as Gobananas. Likewise, any other officials from any other departments visiting
the site during the period of set-up will have to be dealt by Gobananas or the contractor.

It is not possible to depute a responsible person from the liaison agency because; his
duty is to only obtain the permissions from various departments and not to handle the
exhibition site. We reiterate that the exhibition site has to be handled by Gobananas or
the contractor. We believe that Gobananas havea professional team of experts to
handle these small issues if and when they crop up.

We will always give our guidance and support wherever and whenever required by
you, to make this show successful.

Please note that we are always co-operative and supportive, because it is MCHI-
CREDAI show and not Gobananas show.

Regards,
For MCHI-CREDAI

Zubin Mehta
CEO



From: Nishit Shah [mailto:nishitshah72@gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2012 7:48 PM

To: tejas@oysterinfra.com; zubinmehta@mchi.net; shashikant@mchi.net; Sydney (MCHI-CREDAI);
Bandish Ajmera; J S Augustine; Manju Yagnik

Subject: Fwd: Enabling easy operations @ site.

Hello all,

Hope things are going good with you all with the onset of the navratri celebrations.

The work on site has started full swing from 15" evening & the covering boundry wall, including
the goods for wooden flooring, & the basic frame work for the first & third dome which has
already started. The site office was also up & running yesterday in which we successfully held
the first pc briefing meeting @ 4.30 onwards with the committee members. All this while the
operations have been smooth , barring requirement of certain info from different departments
coming in bits & pieces , which we did’nt hesitated to comply with, but from today onwards,
every three hours there is something or the other related to different departments like forest,
labour etc. which has started propping up, for which we have been in touch with tejasbhai & the
MCHI team deployed @ the site.

We would like to inform & reinstate here that a final list of all compliances( papers required)
should be given to us in the next one hour by the agency appointed who is doing the licences &
permission on behalf of MCHI, & would also request that a responsible person from the agency
to remain present at the site , to handle any department person coming , in order to enable us to
carry on the work process smoothly, & avoid any unnecessary confrontations with them, & lose
out on the operating time..

Hoping for your cooperation .

Thanking you in anticipation.

Regards,
Nishit Shah
Director
Gobananas

Init Design Studio



